From: Edwards, Jenny (49885)

To: Derrick, Gavin

Subject: RE: Extension of PSPOs to control street drinking - Southampton City Council
Date: 18 February 2022 17:50:02

Attachments: image003.pnq

You don't often get email from jenny.edwards@hampshire.police.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for the letter to the Commissioner. | note the consultation closes today, but wanted
to let you know that she would support the proposed extension of PSPOs by Southampton City
Council.

Kind Regards
Jenny

Jenny Edwards
Executive Assistant to Donna Jones, Police & Crime Commissioner

Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for Hampshire & Isle of Wight
St George’s Chambers | St George’s Street | Winchester | Hampshire | SO23 8AJ
Tel: 07971 866366

Facebook: Police and Crime Commissioner for Hampshire
Twitter: @Hants PCC
Web: www.hampshire-pcc.gov.uk

Donna Jones’ Police and Crime Plan ‘More Police, Safer Streets’ is available at
www.morepolicesaferstreets.com

From: Derrick, Gavin <Gavin.Derrick@southampton.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2022 08:22

To: Jones, Donna (49792) <donna.jones@hampshire.police.uk>

Subject: Extension of PSPOs to control street drinking - Southampton City Council

Please see attached a letter, regarding the proposed extension of public spaces protection
orders by Southampton City Council.

The letter should be self-explanatory, but if you require any more information please contact
me.

Gavin Derrick

Service Manager - Environmental Health, Trading Standards and Community Safety
Southampton City Council

Tel: 023 8091 7537

his email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data Protection Act 1998 or the
Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it and
notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal notices / proceedings by email. Email may be monitored.

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Environmental
Information Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant for,
apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal
notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored. This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of
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the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come
to you in error, you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

Our Privacy Policy (http://www.southampton.gov.uk/privacy) explains how we handle your personal data
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the
originator and not necessarily those of the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note
that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email or the information contained is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a
copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the email
and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be
responded to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police

non-emergency number 101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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